

RE: For Review: Agenda and Memo on OTPP and OPSEU

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 10 Mar 2017 11:14:46 -0500
Attachments: 20170310_Karen and Cindy_v1_cv.docx (32.63 kB); Memo to File - OTPP and OPSEUPP 16_17 Public Accounts_March 2017_v1_cv.doc (86.53 kB)

Thanks – I've made a few edits to both --- the memo has track changes, but you can accept those before sharing with Karen.

Cindy

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: March-10-17 10:55 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: For Review: Agenda and Memo on OTPP and OPSEU

Hi Cindy,

I've attached two items for your review:

1. Agenda for your and Karen's 1:1 – let me know if any edits
2. Draft Memo to File on OTPP and OPSEUPP

I have the memo to file as a topic for your 1:1 today, but if it is not ready by then, I can remove.

Let me know if any questions.

Thanks,
Sarah